

[Dr. Awad Omran Ashekhi]

Assistant Professor and Senior Consultant Oral & Maxillofacial Aesthetic Surgeon, Implantologist and Laser Therapy.

E-mail: A.ashekhi@ajman.ac.ae Mobile No.: 00971502124666

Academic Rank

Assistant Professor

More than thirty-five years' experience as an Oral and Maxillofacial Aesthetic Surgeon, Clinical Oral Medicine-Pathology, Implantalogist and Laser Therapy with postgraduate qualifications obtained from England and America. I have worked throughout the Middle East, Saudi Arabia, U.A.E. and Libya in Universities, Medical Centers and Hospitals (Government and Private). I have been a speaker at many conferences in the Middle East and Internationally, and I enjoy to create short clinical Courses on topics related to my field for undergraduate students, General Dentists and Doctors

PREVIOUS POSITIONS HELD:

- Chairman and Senior Consultant of Oral and Maxillo-facial Aesthetic Department in SHEIKH KHALIFA GENERAL HOSPITAL (SKGH)-UAE, Head of Dental Department.
- Chairman and Senior Consultant of Oral and Maxillo-facial Aesthetic Departments in ALZAHRA HOSPITALS SHARJAH, DUBAI (UAE), Head of Dental Departments.
- Chairman and Consultant of Oral and Maxillo-facial Departments in GNP GROUP HOSPITALS AND CLINICS-SAUDI ARABIA, plus Head of Dental Departments in GNP Hospitals and Clinics.

Qualifications

- Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in oral and maxillofacial surgery Dept. From medical School-Manchester University, England (1991).
- Master of Science (M.Sc.) in oral and maxillofacial surgery dept. From Medical School-Manchester University, England (1986).
- Diploma member of oral and maxillofacial surgery (MOMS); Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons, GLASGOW-UK (2007).
- Bachelor of dental surgery (BDS), Faculty of Dentistry-Garyounis University. Benghazi-Libya (1979).



Publications (Last five years)

- C.S.C Satishkumar, Sangeeta J. Nair1, Angel M. Joseph 2, Sushanthi Suresh3, Indumathi Muthupandian3, Sathya Kumaresan3, Awad Ashekhi4, Gulrez Nadeem. Relationship between Perceived Chewing Ability, Oral Health Related Quality of Life and Depressive Symptoms among Completely Edentulous Individuals. Indian Journal of Dental Research (IJDR), Issue 02 April-June 2021 Volume 32.
- Srinivasan Raj Samuel, Syed Kuduruthullah, Al Moutassem Billah Khair, Maher Al Shayeb, Abed Elkaseh, Sudhir Rama Varma, Gulrez Nadeem, Issameldin Abdalla Elkhader, Awad Ashekhi. Impact of pain, psychological-distress, SARS-CoV2 fear on adults' OHRQOL during COVID-19 pandemic. Saudi J Biol Sci. 2020; 28 (1), 492-494
- Maher Alshayeb, Asok Mathew, Sudhir Varma, Abed Elkaseh, Syed Kuduruthullah, Awad Ashekhi1, Abdel Wahab A.L. Habbal. Prevalence and distribution of oral mucosal lesions associated with tobacco use in patients visiting a dental school in Ajman. Oncology and Radiotherapy .2019; 1 (46): 029-033
- Saad F. Alrayyes1, Hammad M. Alruwaili1, Ibrahim A. Taher1*, Khaled M. Elrahawy2, Abdulrahman H. Almaeen1, Awad O. Ashekhi3 and Mohammad Khursheed Alam2. Oral Candidal carriage and associated risk indicators among adults in Sakaka, Saudi Arabia. BMC ORAL HEALTH, 1. june 2019
- Sudhir R Varma, Maher AL Shayeb, Abed El Kaseh, Awad Ashekhi, Syed Kuduruthullah, Issmaeledin El Khader. Effectiveness of Low-level Laser Therapy in the Management of the Temporomandibular Joint Disorders: A Placebo-controlled Trial. World Journal of Dentistry, July-August 2018; 9 (4)
- Maher Al Shayeb, Sudhir Varma, Abed El Kaseh, Awad Ashekhi, Syed Kuduruthullah, Issmaeledin El Khader. Incidental Thyroid Nodules on Ultrasound Screening of the Neck Region: Prevalence and Risk Factors. Clinical Practice (Therapy), 2018;15(5)

Courses Taught (Last five years)

- Preclinical Oral Surgery I and pain Control (2016-continuing)
- Preclinical Oral Surgery II and CPR (2016- Continuing)
- Treatment plan seminar II (second semester 2019-2020)

Professional Experience

 Assistant Professor and Senior Consultant in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon, Implantologist and Laser Therapy. Ajman Dental School- UAE. Since 24 January 2016 and continuing



- Senior Consultant oral and Maxillofacial Aesthetic Surgeon, Implantologist, Clinical Oral Medicine and Pathology and Laser treatment. Freelance part time in numerous centers and Hospitals in UAE (01/01/2015 until 23/01/2016)
- Chairman and Senior Consultant Oral and Maxillofacial Aesthetic Surgeon, Clinical Oral Medicine & Pathology, Implantologist and Laser Treatment in SHEIKH KHALIFA GENERAL HOSPITAL (SKGH)- Umm Al Quwain - UAE [02/03/2014 until 01/12/2014). Head of Dental Department
- Chairman and Senior Consultant Oral and Maxillofacial Aesthetic Surgeon, Clinical Oral Medicine & Pathology, Implantologist and Laser Treatment in AL-ZAHRA MEDICAL CENTER AND HOSPITALS - SHARJAH AND DUBAI-UAE {01/08/2007 until 28/02/2014}. Head of Dental Departments
- Consultant Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon, Clinical Oral Medicine & Pathology, Implantologist and Laser Treatment in IDEAL CLINICS (JEDDAH). Cases for GA and SEDATION performed in BUGHSHAN HOSPITAL AND EED PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER, JEDDAH - SAUDI ARABIA (April 2006 until June 2007
- Consultant Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon, Clinical Oral Medicine & Pathology, Implantologist and Laser Treatment in DENTALLIA CLINICS (JEDDAH), cases for GA and SEDATION performed in BUGHSHAN HOSPITAL AND EEDPLASTIC SURGERY CENTER, JEDDAH - SAUDI ARABIA. (Sept. 2005 until April 2006).
- Chairman and Consultant Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon, Clinical Oral Medicine & Pathology, Implantologist and Laser Treatment in GNP GENERAL HOSPITALS AND CLINICS, JEDDAH-SAUDI ARABIA [Oct.1996 until Aug. 2005]. Head of Dental Departments
- Consultant Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon, Implantologist and Laser Treatment in SAUDI MODERN DENTAL CLINIC (PRIVATE), TAIF-SAUDIA {May 1995 until Oct. 1996}
- Consultant Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon in CENTRAL DENTAL SCHOOL, AL JALA HOSPITAL (TRAUMA CENTER) AND 7TH OF OCTOBER HOSPITAL, BENGHAZI-LIBYA [June 1992 until May 1995]
- Organizer, Teaching and Speaker in Dental Implantology educational program -Organized in collaboration with Chirumed Education Services in UAE and CEC –AU, Dental Implantology Certification Course
- Teaching the university courses using the latest methods of teaching using the elearning moodle system, power point presentations, online classes and assessments ,seminars, tutorials
- Training and supervising the students in the oral and maxillofacial surgery.
- Participating and Speaker in local and international Conferences, Conducting Courses and Workshops, Plus Organizing training programs.

Community Services

- LIABILITY OFFICER IN Ministry of Health (MOH)-UAE (assessing and judging malpractice Dental and Maxillofacial cases)-2018- Continuing.
- Subject Matter Expert (SME) for Implantology License. Department of Health Abu Dhabi (DOH)-UAE (2018- Continuing).



- Collaborated with Cornerstone advanced Training Company which is specialized in Advance Life Support Courses, to train all members of Ajman University, to know how to perform Basic Life Suppor (2019).
- Continuous Education Committee (2017- Continuing).
- Have YouTube channel and Media of university for all my activity of my demonstrations surgical techniques, workshops, courses and seminars for Dental and Medical students, general dentists, general medical practioner and specialists (2018- Continuing).
- Group leader (Ajman University Mobile Dental Clinic Bus) Providing Dental services for Local Community (Department of Land and Real Estate Regulation) on 16/01/2019.
- Group Leader (Ajman University Mobile Dental Clinic Bus) providing teeth Extraction and surgery for local prison on 24/10/2018.
- Numerous TV appearances on medical programmes, to provide information and knowledge. To the public (2018-2019)
- Create many Courses, Seminars and Workshops to general Dentists in UAE and internationally (2017-Continuing).

Honors and Awards

- MASTER Certificate in Aesthetic Medicine Awarded by the AMERICAN ACADEMY OF AESTHETIC MEDICINE [AAAM] - 2014, USA.
- DIPLOMA Member of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery (MOMS). From ROYAL COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS, GLASGOW-UK. (2007), UK
- DIPLOMA CERTIFICATE IN IMPLANT. Awarded by The International Congress of Oral Implantologists [ICOI]. USA, April 2003, USA
- FELLOWSHIP CERTIFICATE IN IMPLANT. From The International Congress of Oral Implantologists (ICOI), USA, December 2000, USA
- MASTER Certificate in Dental Laser Awarded by THE ACADEMY OF LASER DENTISTRY (ALD), USA-January 1998, USA
- Visiting Professor, Examiner and Course Provider in Zawia University and Misrata University-LIBYA (2010 - 2014).
- Active Board Member (Member of the Constituent Body) in ARAB ACADEMY OF OROFACIAL PAIN AND DYSFUNCTION(AAOPD)..

Other Contributions and Achievements

CONDUCTOR OF COURSES, SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS (FOR THE PAST 3 YEARS):

 CONDUCTIN ONE-DAY COURSE, Online, Chirumed Education Services L.L.C, Dental Implantology Certificate Course, (Surgical Complications of the Implant Practice), Dubai 25/09/2020.



- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY COURSE, Online, Chirumed Education Services L.L.C, Dental Implantology Certificate Course, (Medical Compromised Patients in Implant Dentistry & Medical Emergencies in Dental Implant Practice), Dubai 14/08/2020.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY COURSE, Online, Chirumed Education Services L.LC, Dental Implantology Certificate Course, (Introduction to Anatomy & the Basic Knowledge about it), Dubai 28/05/2020.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY COURSE in pull man hotel- Chirumed Education Services L.L.C, Dental Implantology Certificate Course, (Management of medical problems for Implant Patients). Dubai 17/01/2020.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY COURSE in Ajman University (MEDICAL EMERGENCY IN DENTAL CLINIC), Continuous Training Center-AU, 11/12/2019.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY COURSE in VOCO HOTEL-Chirumed Education Services L.L.C, Dental Implantology Certification Course, (Introduction to Anatomy & the basic knowledge about it) Dubai 20/09/2019.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY WORKSHOP in Ajman University (Toxin Injection in Dentofacial Aesthetics and Treatment level 1), 27/09/2019.
- CONDUCTING TWO-DAY- WORKSHOP in Benghazi-Libya (level 1 and level 2 The Clinical Use of Toxin Injection in Facial Region). 31/07 and 01/08/2019.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY WORKSHOP in Benghazi –Libya, pre-conference workshop, BADEC (The Clinical Use of BOTOX Injection in Dental Practice), Benghazi 21/12/2018.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY COURSE in Ajman University (Cross Infection and Fire Safety in the Dental Clinic), December 11, 2018. (Continuing Education Center).
- PARTICIPANT; Implant Direct International (Implant Dentistry 103-Making Breakthroughs), Las Vegas, August 3-4, 2018. (Course Attending).
- PARTICIPANT; Implant Direct International (Implant Restoration-Achieving Natural Esthetics). Las Vegas, July 27-28, 2018. (Course Attending)
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY WORKSHOP, in Ajman University (The Clinical Use of BOTOX Injection in Dental Practice), 9th November 2018
- CONDUCTING TWO-DAY-WORKSHOP, in Ajman University (Practical Fundamentals of Surgical Implant Workshop), 13 and 14 April 2018.
- Two-day-Seminar in Ajman University (Cranio-Mandibular Osteopathy), 20-21/09/2018.
- Conducting one-day-Course in Ajman University (Clinical Evaluation, Radio- graphical and Pathological Assessment of impacted wisdom teeth, plus Surgical Treatment), 28 /02/2018.
- CONDUCTING ONE-DAY-COURSE: In Ajman University (Modern Non-Surgical TMJ Treatment Course) - 29/09/2017.
- CONDUCTING DENTO-MEDICAL CORRELATION DISEASES COURSE, for internal, Volunteers and GP dentists, Twice a week, each session one hour, Second Semester year 2016- 2017; also First and Second Semester year 2017-2018.
- One-day-Seminar, in Ajman University, (Cranio-Mandibular Osteopathy), 21 / 01 /2018.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATION (FOR THE PAST 5 YEARS):

- SPEAKER: in International Conference Pharmacy and Medicine (ICPM)- Ajman University, THE USE OF AN EXTRACTED TOOTH FOR GRAFTING, 19-21/11/2019-AU
- POSTER: In International Conference Pharmacy and Medicine (ICPM)- Ajman University, THE USE OF BOTOX IN GUMMY SMILE TREATMENT, 19-21/11/2019-AU.



- PARTICIPANT: CONTEMPORARY AND PREDICT WAYS OF AUGMENTATION FOR THE DAILY CLINICAL SUCCESS. SUNSTAR (GUIDOR),16 June 2019 in Frankfurt – Germany.
- SPEAKER: in Dental School- Benghazi- University, Continuous Education, (Clinical Perioral-Facial Aesthetics). 30/07/2019.
- PARTICIPANT: Les PRINTANIERES 2019 international Implantology congress, held at Global D,Lyon-France 27-29 of March 2019.
- SPEAKER; In Benghazi Annual Dental Exhibition and Conference (BADEC), PERIORAL FACIAL AESTHETICS, Benghazi-Libya 22-24 / 12 /2018.
- PARTICIPANT: In Ibin Sina Continuing Medical Education, Ajman, Ministry of Health, (Dentistry- Practice, and Pitfalls & Prospects). 24th November 2017.
- PARTICIPANT; In Ibin Sina Continuing Medical Education, Ajman, Ministry of Health, (Challenging Clinical Cases in Dentistry), 5-6th October 2017.
- SPEAKER: In Ajman International Dental Conference- Dental School-Ajman University (Perioral Facial Aesthetics) 13-14/04/2017
- SPEAKER: In Ibin Sina Continuing Medical Education, Ajman, Ministry of Health [Problems, Puzzles and Prospects in Dentistry today] 24/03/2017
- SPEAKER: in Ibin Sina Continuing Medical Education, Ajman (Ministry of Health), 19-20/03/2015